Thomas J. Martin Pubiic Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, NJ 07101 201/4308316
Vice Prasiden
E ngineering and Construction

February 13, 1980

Mr. Doyce lI. Grier, Director

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Grier:

NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-354/79-09 and 50-355/79-08
NO. 1 AND 2 UNITS
HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION

We have received and reviewed the report of your inspection
conducted on November 26-30, 1979. The report was transmitted
with your letter of January 15, 1980 and received on

January 21, 1980,

The subject inspection identified an infraction regarding lack of
complete adherence to Bechtel's Specific Work Plan/Procedure,
SWP/P-C~1 entitled, "Concrete Operations." The following corrective
actions have been taken relative to the infraction:

k. Corrective steps taken by Bechtel and the results achieved:

a) New pour cards have been opened to document incomplete
repair work where original pour cards were closed. It
should be noted that in all cases, Bechtel Quality
Control Department's inspection records remained open,
pending completion of concrete repairs.

b) The Lead Civil Engineer has updated the concrete repair
filing system to reflect current status. Included in
this update were those new pour cards issued 6 as
described in (a) above,

8004100/5



Mr. B. H. Grier -2~ 2/13/80

2. Corrective steps taken by Bechtel to avoid further items
of noncompliance:

a) The procedural requirements (SWP/P-C-1) for closing
pour cards and maintaining the concrete repair filing
system have been emphasized to responsible personnel.

b) SWP/P-C-1, "Concrete Operations" has been revised to
require responsible field engineer verification that
Quality Control has no open inspection reports prior
to final pour card sign-off for each placement.

3. Date when full compliance will be achieved:
Full compliance was achieved prior to February 11, 1980.

If you require additional information, we will be pleased to discuss
it with you.

Very truly yours,

W

CC: Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Division of Re2actor Construction and Inspection
Washington, D. C.

H. E. Morris (Bechtel)



